

Laske

July 29

Pres. Elias Barr

Dear Sir,

I write
to you for information
concerning a charge that
has been made against
me in our Alliance. I
will also send you a copy
of the charge. I will give
you the particulars of the
case, which is as follows.
Last year, I was appointed
Tax Collector for Gaston Town-
ship, and the law gives me
until the first of August
to settle my taxes, which
I shall do by that time,

my some one
want a report
have failed, or rather
used the money, and
not settle my taxes.
In the grounds of this re-
port, and before the time
given by law is out, at
our last meeting and
after the meeting was
closed, two or three of the
members who are enemies
to me, got together and
made out the enclosed
charge against me, as
you see in the name
of Lasker Alliance, and
that without the knowledge
of the Alliance, and at no
specific meeting of the
Arbitration Committee.
The President and Sec. have

signed the charge
confess that they
through ignorance
in the name of
and common sense
it right, and in the
name of the Constitution
is it legal?

Please advise me what
steps to take in regard
to it immediately, as ~~our~~
the charge will be taken
up at our next meeting
the 2nd Saturday in Aug.
My taxes will be settled
when the time is up for
me to settle it.

Please return the charge
in your reply.

I am, fraternally yours,
D. A. Draper.

P.S. Please answer immediately.